Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

B e e T e
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 1:58 PM
To: ‘Communications’
Subject: Seth Barron -- "Democrats' New Villain"
Attachments: 6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-revised.pdf
Dear Judy,

Would you kindly forward this e-mail to Seth Barron, whose today’s article "Democrats’ New Villain™ was part of the
Manhattan Institute’s newsletter that just popped into my in-box.

Thank you.

Elena

Dear Mr. Barron —

Below is my e-mail to CNBC -- with the above-attached June 4, 2020 grand jury/public corruption complaint filed with
D.A. Soares — germane to your today’s article. The only addition | would make is that Oswego’s DA is now the 5 to pile
on to investigate Cuomo’s “sexual harassment” for possible prosecution: "Oswego prosecutor will investigate claim
that Cuomo improperly touched Syracuse woman" (Syracuse.com, August 4™, Chris Baker). This, while
IGNORING CJA’s June 16, 2020 complaint to him documenting the corruption of the state budget and pay

raises involving Cuomo — and NY’s other constitutional officers, including the DAs.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 8:30 AM
To: 'investigations@cnbc.com' <investigations@cnbc.com>; 'cnbctips@nbcuni.com' <cnbctips@nbcuni.com>

Subject: REALITY-CHECK: The D.A. investigations of Cuomo for "sexual harassment"

TO: CNBC-

RE: "Albany DA criminally investigating Cuomo, asks 'any victim' of New York governor sexual harassment to contact
office" (August 3, 2021, Dan Mangan/Christina Wilkie)

"Manhattan, Westchester, Nassau DAs ask for evidence from Cuomo sex harassment probe" {August 4, 2021 Kevin
Brueninger).
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